OCODSPEED

Auto-Fuel Systems Inc.

Member of

March 27, 2013

City of Hesperia

9700 Seventh St.

Hesperia, CA 92345

Attn: Mr. Mark Faherty

Re: Fleet Fuel Services, Agreement 2009-10-092

Dear Mr. Faherty:

This letter is to serve notice that Goodspeed Auto-Fuel Systems Inc. is agreeable to extend the

Fleet Fueling Agreement 2009-10-092 dated June 9'™ 2010 for one more year at the same terms
and price schedule originally agree upon.

We wish to thank you for your business and look forward to another year serving your fuel
requirements.

S A
Thomas Goodspeed
President

Cc: Amy Walker

P.O. Box 401924 ¢ 11211 ‘G’ Ave. Hesperia, CA 92340-1924 Ph: (760) 947-7540, Fax (760) 949-5713



